Christopher S. Coleman
10312 NW 13" lane

Gainesville, Florida 32606

City of Gainesville
Attn: Brian Seargent.
200 East University Avenue

Gainesville, Florida 32601

To Whom it May Concern,

Please accept this letter as my letter of resignation from the City of Gainesville Pension Plan Committee.
I have recently changed employers and my availability has experienced significant change. | have greatly
enjoyed my time serving on the committee and hope that | may one day be eligible to rejoin. My best
wishes for fellow committee members and City Staff and thank you for the opportunity to serve.

Sincerely,

Christopher S. Coleman



Young, Shaneka

S 3% FE
From: Tolbert, Candasy
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 9:13 AM
To: Young, Shaneka
Subject: RE: Advisory Boards/Committees Openings

Shaneka, we will now have two openings on the Human Rights Board. Mr. Jeffrey Saunders is moving away from
Gainesville. | was not at the May 22 meeting but was informed of such. Thanks.
Candasy

From: Young, Shaneka

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 6:48 AM

To: Batey, Dekova T.; Calderon, Lawrence D.; Debose, Sue B.; Demetropoulos, Linda S.; Etling, Russell H.; Farrell, Alice
C. (Connie) Codes Enforcement; Gilmartin, James J; Henrichs, Darlene; Janoski, Lynn; Joshua, Deneace M.; Julseth, Lisa
S.; Keleher, Shannon E.; Luhrman, Earline K.; MacFarlane, Karen L.; Mimms, Dean L.; Nagid, Stefanie M.; Rice, JoAnne
E.; Rich, Burnadine 1; Sergeant, Brian L.; Siburt, Mark D.; Tolbert, Candasy; Wachtel, John S.; Wininger, Nancy G.; 5th
Avenue; Appletreee; Ashton; Azalea Trails; Carol Estates South; Creekwood; Duckpond; Duval; Golfview; Greater
Northeast Community; Grove Street; Harris, Helen J.; Hazel Heights; Heights; Hibiscus Park; Hidden Lake; Highland Court
Manor; Kirkwood; Landmark Woods; Lincoln Estates; Northeast Neighbors; Northwood; oakview; Phoenix; Pine Park;
Pineridge; Porters Community; Ridgeview; Royal Gardens; SE Evergreen Trails; South Black Acres; Springhill/Mount Olive;
Springtree, NPP; Stephen Foster; Stephen Foster Neighborhood Assn; Suburban Heights; Sugarfoot; Testa, Nancy J.;
Thomas Hawkins; University Park; University Village; woodland Terrace

Cc: citycomm

Subject: Advisory Boards/Committees Openings

Good Morning,

Please find attached the current openings for the City of Gainesville Advisory Boards/ Committees.

Thank you,
QBhancka R. QPoung

Shaneka R. Young

Executive Assistant to

Office of the Clerk of the Commission
352-334-5015 ph

352-334-2036 fax

Office Hours Mon-Thurs 7AM-6PM

Under Florida law, emails and email addresses are public records and subject to disclosure upon request. If you do no want your email or email
address released in response to a public records request, do not send email to this office. Instead, contact this office by phone.

NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity to which it is addressed. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please immediately reply to the sender, then delete the email. Thank you.



Young, Shaneka

From: Luhrman, Earline K.

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 10:44 AM
To: Young, Shaneka

Cc: Anita Spring

Subject: FW: Returning to the Board

Winn Keeton resigned from the City Beautification Board and the reason is listed below.

Thanks,

Earline Luhrman
Urban Forestry Inspector

Planning & Development Services
Station 11

352-334-5022

Office Phone: 352-393-8188

Cell phone: 352-316-5731
Fax: 352-334-2648
Office Hours: M-Th 7:00 AM-5:30 PM

Certified Arborist —FL-0794

Trees Are Cool

From: Keeton, Winn [mailto:Keeton.Winn@ccbg.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 10:39 AM

To: Luhrman, Earline K.

Subject: RE: Returning to the Board

Earline,

| regret to inform you that | will be unable to sit on the Gainesville Beautification Board for the coming year. Earlier in
the year | applied for “Leadership Gainesville 41”. Monday it was announced that | was accepted. This is a yearlong
commitment that will assume a great deal of my time, and | feel | would be doing the Beautification board a disservice
remaining on the board knowing that | would not be able to commit the time and effort.

| have enjoyed my time on the board and thoroughly appreciate you allowing me to contribute. The board does
wonderful things for this great community and have no doubt the board will continue to do so.

| wish the board all the best,

Winn



% Capltal City

Moare than your bank. Your banker.

Winn Keeton I Business Banker
Main Street Office
1417 North Main Street | Gainesville, FL 32601

Phone: 352-337-2298 | Cell: 352-339-4635 | Fax: 352-337-2299 | NMLS 789272
keeton.winn@ccbg.com




Young, Shaneka
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From: Luhrman, Earline K.
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 7:10 AM
To: Young, Shaneka
Cc: Anita Spring
Subject: FW: Your Plans

Shaneka,

Josh Elam resigned from the City Beautification Board.

Many thanks,

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

From: jelam490@gmail.com [mailto:jelam490@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 5:24 PM

To: Luhrman, Earline K.

Subject: Re: Your Plans

Hey Earline,

Thanks for the email, it looks like my schedule won't be amiable to the CBB schedule. So with regret | will need to resign
from the board. | thank you for everything | will miss you all as well, keep making great changes in Gainesville!

- Josh Elam

From: Luhrman, Earline K.
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 4:38 PM
To: Josh Elam

Cc: Anita Spring




Josh,

Please provide a letter or email to me, if you are not planning on returning to the board. You will be missed and thank
you for your service to the board.

If you plan on attending the meetings, then that is good too. We start back up on the second Tuesday of August.

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



